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	 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 11. (a) In accordance with paragraph 1 of the Leaders’ Statement, each Economy will promptly publish or otherwise make available to all interested parties, through readily accessible, widely available media (for example via the Internet), information on its laws, regulations, and progressively, procedures and administrative rulings relating to tariff and non-tariff measures.

(b) Such information could include publication of the following measures:

(i) tariff schedules, with current applied tariff rates, on the Internet;

(ii) details of preferential tariff programs;

(iii) tariff rates applicable under Free Trade Agreements and Regional Trade Agreements; and

(iv) NTMs maintained by member economies.


	Fully implemented
The government of Peru has a compromise with Transparency. All laws and regulations are required to be published in the official newspaper called “El Peruano” in order to enter in force.

Link in Spanish:

http://www.editoraperu.com.pe/elperuano/
http://www.sunat.gob.pe/
Implemented i, ii, iii
Tariff schedules, with current applied tariff rates are available in:
http://www.sunat.gob.pe/arancelSivep/index.html
Peru does not apply quantitative import restrictions nor prohibitions other than for sanitary, health, internal security, environmental, biodiversity and cultural heritage protection.

All Peruvian Non-tariff Measures changes are required to be published in the official newspaper El Peruano, its website (see above), website of the National Superintendence of Tax Administration (SUNAT) www.sunat.gob.pe  and the Ministry of Economics and Finance website www.mef.gob.pe. 
For NTMs maintained by member and non-member economies, INDECOPI has developed a web site with links to the institutions’ web sites containing information about their technical regulation:

http://200.37.120.76/PortalNormalizacion/GoPortal/DesktopDefault.aspx?tabid=287 
Likewise, SENASA has developed an on-line service of sanitary requirements from member and non-member economies:

http://www.senasa.gob.pe/servicios_en_linea/requisitos_sanitarios/FrmReqFito.asp 

	
	

	2. In accordance with paragraph 2 of the Leaders’ Statement, when possible each Economy will endeavour to publish in advance any tariff or non-tariff measure that it proposes to adopt, 
and provide interested persons a reasonable opportunity to comment on such proposed measures.


	Fully Implemented

Regarding publication in advance, all  laws given by the Peruvian Congress are published in the internet while they are still in project.  It is also important to mention that Regulatory Bodies have the obligation to publish in advance their regulations. 

Link: 

http://www.congreso.gob.pe
Technical Regulations approved by Ministry of Production follow the procedure of notification established by the WTO. Across MINCETUR there is notified the project of technical regulation to the CAN and to the WTO, for a period of 90 days for observations and commentaries. During this term the project is available in the web site of the Ministry of Production (www.produce.gob.pe ). Once approved the Technical Regulation, there is a term of adequacy of 180 days, after which newly it enters in force.
	In process
Peru has acquired this compromise with some APEC Economies like United States, Chile and Thailand through FTAs.  These FTAs are in process to be implemented. 

	

	3. In accordance with paragraph 3 of the Leaders’ Statement, upon request from an interested person or another Economy, each Economy will endeavour to promptly provide information and respond to questions pertaining to any actual or proposed measures referred to in paragraph 1 above.


	Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism (MINCETUR) provide information and answer to questions from an interested person or another Economy pertaining to any actual or proposed measure through the following e-mail:

apec@mincetur.gob.pe  
MINCETUR will make contact with any institution depending on the kind of information requested. In this sense, if the consultation is made to the email before mentioned, MINCETUR will centralize the information to respond it.
Moreover, the website www.sunat.gob.pe  has been improved with a “user’s orientation” section and a consultation section by e-mail. 


	
	

	4. Each Economy will endeavour to ensure that non-tariff measures are administered in a transparent manner, so as to mitigate their effect on the trade and development of other Economies.


	Technical regulation and product standards are managed in a transparent manner and according to internationally accepted procedures. 

INDECOPI has developed a web site with the Peruvian System of Normalization:

http://200.37.120.76/portalnormalizacion/GOPortal/indecopi/default.aspx
Technical regulation approved by Ministry of Production is available in: http://www.produce.gob.pe/industria/normas_tecnicas/reglamentos.php
Also, Ministry of Agriculture, through   SENASA’s web site, provides information about Sanitary and FItosanitary measures:

http://www.senasa.gob.pe/
The products that present some restriction or prohibition for their import are listed in web site of the SUNAT. Through this web site, it is possible to find information about the necessary documentation and the responsible entity for the import of these goods. 

http://www.aduanet.gob.pe/orientacAduana/index.html
Likewise, it is possible to find in the web site of the Ministry of Production, the legal frame that rules the import of goods, in the area of environment (www.produce.gob.pe/industria/ambiente/) and chemical inputs (http:// www.produce.gob.pe/industria/insumos/)

Other regulations can be found in:

Ministry of Health: www.minsa.gob.pe
Ministry of Energy and Mines: www.minem.gob.pe 

National Resources Institute www.inrena.gob.pe 

	
	

	5. Each Economy that is a WTO Member will, where possible, provide information on non-tariff measures when requested by other WTO Members in the context of the WTO negotiations on market access and will participate actively in these negotiations as they move forward.


	Peru is actively participating in the Doha Development Agenda within the Ministerial Mandate negotiations on goods.  Further improvements will be considered as part of the WTO Doha Round negotiations.
	
	

	6. Each Economy that is a WTO Member will comply with notification procedures under the WTO Agreement on Import Licensing Procedures.
	Peru does not apply Import Licensing. 

	
	

	7. Each Economy that is a WTO Member will submit its updated tariff data (both bound, and, where possible, current applied) and trade data to the WTO Integrated Data Base on a timely basis. Economies in the process of acceding to the WTO will, where possible, submit current applied tariff and trade data to the WTO Integrated Data Base. Each economy will also submit current applied tariff data to the APEC tariff database in a timely manner.
	According to WTO Document G/MA/IDB/2/Rev. 25 (March 26, 2007), the last time Peru submitted:

· tariff data (applied tariff): October, 2004.

· trade data (imports): September, 2004.

 

Peru will regularly update tariff information for the APEC Tariff Database (http://www.apectariff.org/). 


	
	

	8. Each Economy will provide to the APEC Secretariat for inclusion on the website of the Market Access Group (MAG) links to individual government websites, including, where possible, links to specific officials responsible for developing, administering, implementing and/or enforcing policies related to tariff and non-tariff measures. 
Each Economy further agrees to provide current information on import regulations for the MAG’s Import Regulation website. 
Each Economy will also provide as much information as possible on rules and procedures, and details of enquiry points, in its e-Individual Action Plan.


	Peru provided the following links to MAG’s Import Regulation Web Site:
SUNAT

INDECOPI

Ministry of Production
Ministry of Health

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Ministry of Commerce and Tourism 
National Resources Institute
Tariff and Non-tariff chapters of the IAP include enquiry points and web sites for providing information of rules and procedures.  
	Peru will promptly provide information about Contact Points in Tariff and Non Tariff measures in the e-IAP web site:

http://www.apec-iap.org/
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Economy:   
Contact Point

Name:
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Telephone Number:
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E-mail Address:



Economies with particular expertise and resources to offer could indicate this here and/or refer to relevant websites.

